SGA Senate Meeting October 3, 2023

- I. Call to Order
 - A. Called to order at 6:10
- II. Roll Call
 - A. Senator Pugh is not present
- III. Approval of the Minutes
 - A. Minutes were good

IV. Officer Reports

- A. Jonah has helped motion for Self-Defense (female, co-Ed)
- B. Working to see where students can donate clothes and donate food
- C. Restructuring the Greek Council
- D. Met with someone in relation to the accessibility in a certain building. Work with PR to spotlight campus resources
- E. Meeting with Parking advisor to get more parking spots
- F. Sustainability will discuss events that are student relative
- G. Inclusive access is still in waiting; Junior Grad Prep library is still in development; Chair woman of the Title IX committee.
- H. Collab with restaurant that can discount students foods; PR is trying to find people who can help bolster the presence of SGA
- I. Flip the script project is asking SGA to go to the meeting they are having in relation to the event.
- J. Water filter for the fountain has no motion as of now
- V. Committee Reports
- VI. Unfinished Business

A. N/A

New Business

VII.

- A. Move to vote the college of Engineering Senator
 - 1. Luis Arevalo is the newly appointed Senator for the College of Engineer
- B. College of Business Senator
 - 1. Diana Martinez is the College of Business Senator
- C. College of Grad Students Senator
 - 1. Youngen is the Senator for the College of Grad Studies
- D. Chief Justice position
 - 1. Ashton Burch is the Chief Justice
- E. President Pro Temper
 - 1. Self nominated Senator Rumsey is familiar with Robert Rules
 - 2. Senator Rumsey is the President Pro Temper
- F. Plans for the Academic Affairs committee

- 1. Wants to work with PR to spotlight different resources that students need on campus.
- G. Mental Health on Campus
 - 1. Timely Care is an option the University provides for Mental Health aid for students
 - 2. Motion to post and give light to Breast Cancer Awareness and Mental Health awareness
 - a) Sean Greay is assistant VP
 - 3. Post of Mental Health Awareness on the 10th and accordingly with Breast Cancer
- H. Academic Resources on Campus
 - 1. Students who need to be state certified can be educated by other professors
 - a) Check with the Dean of the College of Education
 - b) Senator Rumsey can get Senator Eugenio with the proper people to contact
- I. Post About the Flip the Script to Students involved and engaged
 - 1. Using different social media platforms to get interested parties to know about
- J. Social Media use of SGA
 - 1. SGA will expand to SnapChat
- K. Senate Project Excel Sheet
 - 1. This sheet helps us keep track of the Projects we implement
 - 2. Motion to adopt the sheet as our SGA duties
 - a) Motion carried
- L. Period Product Dispenser
 - 1. School should pay for these products
 - 2. Dining Hall can be an in between ground to mitigate the risk in case of stealing
 - 3. Setzer Center might have too much traffic and people might take more than what they need
 - a) Contact David Martin
 - 4. Health Center can help cover the cost of said products
 - 5. Potential partnering with a local community organizations to help provide the products
 - 6. Certain People to go for Approval of placing baskets
 - 7. Toni will take on this project and bring this information to the Health Center

M. Any inquiries on posts will go through Senator Emily Smith

VIII. Open Forum

A. N/A

- IX. Advisor's Comments
 - A. Homecoming is loading, bring ideas to Kyle
- X. Announcements
 - A. Joint Session: Tuesday October 10th
 - B. Self Defense Course
 - 1. Partnering with ABSA, Cardinal Energy. and SASE
 - 2. Conducted by Tiger Rock martial arts
 - 3. Monday, October 23rd at 6:30pm (Women Only)
 - 4. Wednesday, October 25th at 6:30pm (Co-Ed)
 - C. Updates:
 - 1. Volunteer travel will be added as an option to co-sponsorship
 - 2. We are now a complete senate!
- XI. Adjourment
 - A. Meeting was adjourned at 7:18